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"ALL COMMUNIOATIONS
7O BE ADDRESSED TO THE
CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES,
THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE
DATE OF'THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED.

TELEGRAMS,"CROWN, LONDON." WHITEHALL CARDENS,
TJELEPHONE 1632 VICTORIA. LONDON, 8. W.

23rd April 1912.

8ir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
your letter of the 26th March No.8901/1912, covering a
copy of a despatch from the Acting Governor of British
East Africe on the subject of the Consulting Engineers'
3 charges for profuuional‘urvicea in conqenﬁ@ﬁ.’—_vith the

Mombasa Water Supply Scheme.

2. We communicated to Messrs Middleton Hunter &
Duff e copy of the despatch amd.I enclose for the
information of the Secretary of State s copy of their
5 Apl. 1912 reply.

3. As explained in our letter of the 25th November
we are not in a position to form a definite opinion as to

the reasonsbleness of the amount charged.

I have the honour to be,

8ir,

Your obedient Servant f

/ for Crown Agents. b

¢ Under Secretary of State

&c. &c.  ko.

¥

Colonial Office.
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Gentlemen,

-East Afrioan Protegtorate
Vorks
We have to acknowlecdge reoeipt of your letter of
Mareh 30th, 1912, enclosing ocopy of Despatoh from the
Aoting Governor of the Ewst Afriocan Protectorate respesting
our account dated November 17th, 1911,

¥hen we received your v:lued instruptions to

inquire into and reyort upon a soheme 0” the extent and
cost of that proposed for Lombassa, with the view, an we
understand it, that the report should assist the Scoretary
o State to judge aa to the sufficienoy and 20at of the
agheme , we naturally felt that 1° waa neodessary to fully
“oonsider the proposal in detail,
Our report consjdered tie queation under four
heads :-
1, The quality of the water.
2. The population to be supplied and 1ta |
requirements Cor water aupply.
3. The quantity o water available,
4, The worka ;;:-opolod to be oconstrunted .
'9 gave our viewa ujon eash o these pointa, whioh
we think would be of assistance in considering the whole
question,
§ In regard to the works, we pointed out that there
were pertain foatures in the soheme whioh required modification”




"“and ameniment. Onggoing fully into the matter we found
that tl;n Pipe line as nrﬂngodl would not deliver the .
water propesed to be supplied and that 1t was neoessary
to alter the gradient of the upper length of the delivery
main, whioh necessitated a deviation in the 1line of pipes,
For the purvose of settling the inolination 6 the pipes
it was necessary to make the longitudinal sestion to whioh
exseption is taken in the Aeting Governor's Dispatoh,

We alse proposed that a Sreak Pressurc Reservoir
should be gonstrusted at a level of 583 ft, above Datum
80 a8 to reduce the pressure uvon the lower kength of the
delivery pipe .,

3 TR

Ve oonsider that both these modifio=tions were
improvements in the Acheme , and A8 a matter of faot the
pipe, as orifinally 1aid out, would not have delivered
the quantity of water required. -

In regard to the bridge aoross the Mwachi Creck
we understood that the height of 40 feet above the water
referred to the muspension bridge at the point °®A"
shown upon our plan, and not to the pointa "B®" and "C"
on the narrower part o' the river. We aubmitted the
draving of ‘his brid:e to K. E. The Governcr, who thought
1t not worth while to send it tc lailrobd as he rgreed in
‘he view whioh wams oxjressed by us in Paragraph 11 of the
report, .

' If the savo height of 40 feet is required at
"B" and "C" the bridge oan easily be altered to give the
headway upon similar lines.

We went oarefully into the estimates and showed
that in some items they were insuffisient and we therefore
reocommended their increase. The oaloulations necessitated

aonsiderable though' and work, without whiol 4t would have

~ beendimpossible to give a rcliable report.
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We think you will agree that a report such as
ve submitted upon the Mombassa Soheme is valuable to the
Colomy, not simply in proportion to the time’ spent
upon it, thou;h this was necessarily considerable, but
af giving our vievs upon the proposal based upon experiende
obtained during many years of important professional
work .

From this point of view we submit that the
charge of £257-1C-0, about 3% upon the estimated cost
of the works, is fair and reasonable,

We are, Gentlemen,

Your cbedient Servants,

B R

SR |

Messrs, The Crown Agents for the Colenies,
Whitehall Gardens ,

S, w,
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(Gigned) K. 4. READ,
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